From: |

Sent: 26 July 2022 19:09

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: Licensing Act 2003 applications - District 22, 83 Mayes Road, Wood Green, London, N22
6UP - Objection

Dear Sir or Madam,
I have the following comments/objections to this application:

1. This is the site of Duke of Edinburgh and the owners haven’t demonstrated that the Public
House is no longer viable as per Planning Application HGY/2021/2807 | Duke Of Edinburgh
83 Mayes Road London N22 6TN, which was refused a Change of Use on this basis, amongst
other grounds, with a recommendation that the viability of the pub be established. Until this
is done satisfactorily then no Licence application should be granted. It is also surprising that
the premises is allowed to operate other than the establishment for which it is licensed i.e. a

pub.

2. District 22 and previously Matizz were set up, | believe, without approval and in violation of
lll

3. No notice of application has been placed at premisses and only alerted by vigilant
neighbour.

4. There has been substantial problems with noise and anti-social behaviour from this premises
and its predecessor establishments over a significant number of years.

5. At no stage did any of the owners ever resolve issues to the satisfaction of local residents.

6. After about 9pm this corner of Mayes Road/Coburg Road reverts to a quiet residential area
and this application is likely to substantially affect this.

7. To extend to 1am and, in all likelihood, must later to disperse all clientele, on Sunday to
Thursday will disturb those residents looking to sleep/rest before potentially early work
starts.

8. Although, not affecting the normal Monday-Friday working week, the weekend extensions
to 2am are similarly problematic.

This application should be rejected and the applicant should be directed to address the multiple,
serious objections in previous applications rather than completely ignoring these and raising new
applications.

Yours faithfully,

District 22

83 Mayes Road, Wood Green, London, N22 6UP
Ward - Noel Park

Regulated Entertainment: Recorded Music
Sunday to Thursday 4pm to 12.30am

Friday to Saturday 4pm to 1.30am

Supply of Alcohol

Sunday to Thursday 4pm to 12.30am

Friday to Saturday 4pm to 1.30am

Supply of alcohol ON the premises


http://www.planningservices.haringey.gov.uk/portal/servlets/ApplicationSearchServlet?PKID=414466
http://www.planningservices.haringey.gov.uk/portal/servlets/ApplicationSearchServlet?PKID=414466

Hours open to Public

Sunday to Thursday 4pm to 1lam
Friday to Saturday 4pm to 2am
Type of premises - Restaurant
End date- 11 August 2022
Licence type - New

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder Public Safety The Prevention of Public Nuisance The
Protection of Children from Harm



